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28 CFR Ch. VI (7–1–25 Edition) Pt. 601 

PART 601—JURISDICTION OF THE 
INDEPENDENT COUNSEL: IRAN/ 
CONTRA 

AUTHORITY: 28 U.S.C. 509, 510, and 515; 5 
U.S.C. 301; Article II of the U.S. Constitu-
tion. 

§ 601.1 Jurisdiction of the Independent 
Counsel: Iran/Contra. 

(a) The Independent Counsel. Iran/ 
Contra has jurisdiction to investigate 
to the maximum extent authorized by 
part 600 of this chapter whether any 
person or group of persons currently 
described in section 591 of title 28 of 
the U.S. Code, including Lieutenant 
Colonel Oliver L. North, other United 
States Government officials, or other 
individuals or organizations acting in 
concert with Lt. Col. North, or with 
other U.S. Government officials, has 
committed a violation of any federal 
criminal law, as referred to in section 
591 of title 28 of the U.S. Code, relating 
in any way to: 

(1) The direct or indirect sale, ship-
ment, or transfer since in or about 1984 
down to the present, of military arms, 
materiel, or funds to the Government 
of Iran, officials of that government, or 
persons, organizations or entities con-
nected with or purporting to represent 
that government, or persons located in 
Iran; 

(2) The direct or indirect sale, ship-
ment, or transfer of military arms, ma-
teriel or funds to any government, en-
tity, or persons acting, or purporting 
to act as an intermediary in any trans-
action above referred to in paragraph 
(a)(1) of this section; 

(3) The financing or funding of any 
direct or indirect sale, shipment or 
transfer referred to in paragraph (a) (1) 
or (2) of this section; 

(4) The diversion of the proceeds from 
any transaction described in paragraph 
(a) (1) or (2) of this section to or for any 
person, organization, foreign govern-
ment, or any faction or body of insur-
gents in any foreign country, includ-
ing, but not limited to Nicaragua; 

(5) The provision or coordination of 
support for persons or entities engaged 
as military insurgents in armed con-
flict with the Government of Nicaragua 
since 1984. 

(b) The Independent Counsel. Iran/ 
Contra shall have jurisdiction and au-
thority to investigate other allegations 
or evidence of violation of any federal 
criminal law by Oliver L. North, and 
any person or entity heretofore re-
ferred to, developed during the Inde-
pendent Counsel’s investigation re-
ferred to above, and connected with or 
arising out of that investigation, and 
to seek indictments and to prosecute 
any persons or entities involved in any 
of the foregoing events or transactions 
who are reasonably believed to have 
committed a violation of any federal 
criminal law (other than a violation 
constituting a Class B or C mis-
demeanor, or an infraction, or a petty 
offense) arising out of such events, in-
cluding persons or entities who have 
engaged in an unlawful conspiracy or 
who have aided or abetted any criminal 
offense. 

(c) The Independent Counsel. Iran/ 
Contra shall have prosecutorial juris-
diction to initiate and conduct pros-
ecutions in any court of competent ju-
risdiction for any violation of section 
1826 of title 28 of the U.S. Code, or any 
obstruction of the due administration 
of justice, or any material false testi-
mony or statement in violation of the 
federal criminal laws, in connection 
with the investigation authorized by 
part 600 of this chapter. 

[52 FR 7272, Mar. 10, 1987; 52 FR 9241, Mar. 23, 
1987] 

PART 602—JURISDICTION OF THE 
INDEPENDENT COUNSEL: IN RE 
FRANKLYN C. NOFZIGER 

AUTHORITY: 28 U.S.C. 509, 510, and 515; 5 
U.S.C. 301. 

§ 602.1 Independent Counsel: In re 
Franklyn C. Nofziger. 

(a) The Independent Counsel: In re 
Franklyn C. Nofziger shall have juris-
diction to investigate to the maximum 
extent authorized by part 600 of this 
chapter whether Franklyn C. Nofziger 
committed a violation of any Federal 
criminal law, as referred to in 28 U.S.C. 
591, and more specifically whether the 
aforesaid Franklyn C. Nofziger, who 
served as Assistant to the President 
from January 21, 1981 through January 
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22, 1982, and who was therefore prohib-
ited by the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 207 
from thereafter knowingly making cer-
tain types of oral or written commu-
nications, did violate any subsection of 
18 U.S.C. 207 because of certain oral or 
written communications with depart-
ments or agencies of the U.S. Govern-
ment (including but not limited to the 
White House or the Executive Office of 
the President) on behalf of Welbilt 
Electronic Die Corporation, Comet 
Rice, Inc., or any other person or enti-
ty, at any time during 1982 or 1983. 

(b) The lndependent Counsel shall 
have jurisdiction and authority to in-
vestigate other allegations and evi-
dence of violation of any Federal 
criminal law by Franklyn C. Nofziger, 
and/or any of his business associates 
who may have acted in concert with or 
aided or abetted Franklyn C. Nofziger, 
developed. during the Independent 
Counsel’s investigation referred to in 
paragraph (a) of this section or con-
nected with or arising out of that in-
vestigation, and to seek indictments 
and to prosecute any such persons or 
entities involved in any of the fore-
going events or transactions that Inde-
pendent Counsel believes constitute a 
Federal offense and that there is rea-
sonable cause to believe that the ad-
missible evidence probably will be suf-
ficient to obtain and sustain a convic-
tion (28 U.S.C. 594(f)) of any Federal 
criminal law (other than a violation 
constituting a Class B or C mis-
demeanor, or an infraction, or a petty 
offense) arising out of such events, in-
cluding such persons or entities who 
have engaged in an unlawful con-
spiracy or who have aided or abetted 
any criminal offense related to the 
prosecutorial jurisdiction of the Inde-
pendent Counsel as herein established. 

(c) The Independent Counsel: In re 
Franklyn C. Nofziger shall have juris-
diction to investigate to the maximum 
extent authorized by title 28 U.S.C. 594, 
whether the conduct of Edwin Meese 
III specified in this section constituted 
a violation of any federal criminal law, 
as referred to in 28 U.S.C. 591, and more 
specifically whether the federal con-
flict of interest laws, 18 U.S.C. 201–211, 
or any other provision of the federal 
criminal law, was violated by Mr. 
Meese’s relationship or dealings at any 

time from 1981 to the present with any 
of the following: Welbilt Electronic Die 
Corporation/Wedtech Corporation (in-
cluding any of its contracts with the 
U.S. Government, or efforts to obtain 
same); Franklyn C. Nofziger; E. Robert 
Wallach; W. Franklyn Chinn; and/or Fi-
nancial Management International, 
Inc. 

(d) The Independent Counsel: In re 
Franklyn C. Nofziger shall have juris-
diction and authority to investigate 
other allegations and evidence of viola-
tion of any federal criminal law by 
Edwin Meese III developed during the 
Independent Counsel’s investigation re-
ferred to in paragraph (c) of this sec-
tion, and connected with or arising out 
of that investigation, and to seek in-
dictments and to prosecute any persons 
or entities involved in any of the fore-
going events or transactions that Inde-
pendent Counsel believes constitute a 
federal offense and that there is rea-
sonable cause to believe that the ad-
missible evidence probably will be suf-
ficient to obtain and sustain a convic-
tion (28 U.S.C. 594(f)) of any federal 
criminal law (other than a violation 
constituting a Class B or C mis-
demeanor, or an infraction, or a petty 
offense) arising out of such events, in-
cluding persons or entities who have 
engaged in an unlawful conspiracy or 
who have aided or abetted any criminal 
offense related to the prosecutorial ju-
risdiction of the Independent Counsel 
as herein established. 

(e) The Independent Counsel shall 
have prosecutorial jurisdiction to ini-
tiate and conduct prosecutions in any 
court of competent jurisdiction for any 
violation of 28 U.S.C. 1826, or any ob-
struction of the due administration of 
justice, or any material false testi-
mony or statement in violation of the 
Federal criminal laws, in connection 
with the investigation authorized by 
this regulation, and shall have all the 
powers and authority provided by the 
Ethics in Government Act of 1978, as 
amended, and specifically by 28 U.S.C. 
594. 

[52 FR 22439, June 12, 1987, as amended at 52 
FR 22439, June 12, 1987; 52 FR 35544, Sept. 22, 
1987] 
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